



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Brian Estes</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Levy to Move Seattle Oversight Committee</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
X Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? X Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: X Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		Term of Office: <i>1/1/2016 12/31/2018</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Downtown</i>	Zip Code: <i>98121</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Legislated Authority: <i>Ord. 124796</i>		
Background: <p>Brian has lived in downtown Seattle since 2010 and worked downtown since 1982, principally with the federal U.S. Government Accountability office (GAO) and more recently with the King County Auditor's Office. His expertise is in performance auditing and program evaluation having led or supervised such work on a variety of national and local issues including bridge seismic safety, transportation financing, and more recently, an audit of King County Metro, among others.</p> <p>Brian's interests, background, and prior work experience with government oversight, both at the federal and local level, will enable him to be an effective member of the committee. Brian also has two adult children who live in Seattle, and he welcomes being involved in a process creating more efficient and effective transportation solutions for all Seattle stakeholders.</p> <p>Brian lives in District 7 in downtown Seattle.</p>		
Date of Appointment: <i>4/11/16</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Mike O'Brien</i> <i>Chair, Sustainability and Transportation Committee,</i> <i>Seattle City Council</i>

Brian A. Estes

Retired, Senior Principal Management Auditor, King County Auditor's Office

Experience

2008 – 3/2014

Senior Principal Management Auditor, King County Auditor's Office

Supervises audit teams on complex and multidisciplinary performance audits, special studies and related evaluations of the operations, policies, and impacts of county programs and services. Issues reviewed included Metro Transit, risk management, Emergency Medical Services, Public Health, among others.

Provide technical assistance and consultation to audit/study teams on rigorous and often innovative study methodologies and complex analyses on issues of significant magnitude. Develops findings, conclusions and recommendations to significantly improve the performance, accountability and efficiency of county government.

2007 – present

Real Estate Broker, RSVP Real Estate, Seattle, Washington

2003 - 2008

Executive Director, Western and Pacific Northwest Intergovernmental Audit Forums, Office of Strategic Planning and External Liaison, U.S. GAO, Seattle, Washington

Responsible for managing all West Coast External Liaison for GAO with the intergovernmental accountability community including producing 5 auditor conferences annually with the Western and Pacific Northwest Intergovernmental Audit Forums.

Project Manager for multiple assignments related to the National Intergovernmental Audit Forum and its' 4 Strategic Plan Standing committees.

1978 - 2002

Senior Analyst, Natural Resources and Physical Infrastructure Audit Teams
U.S. General Accounting Office, Seattle, WA and San Francisco, CA

Supervisory Analyst-in-Charge on numerous large scale nationwide engagements

Experienced in policy analysis, program evaluation, public speaking, and teaching various audit related courses. Issues evaluated included federal natural resource policies and procedures, physical and transportation infrastructure, bridge seismic safety, scenic byways, metropolitan planning organizations, recreational fee policy, and various other natural resource and endangered species issues.

Association of Government Accountants, Certified Government Financial Manager (emeritus)

Adjunct Faculty, U.S. Government Accountability Office (retired)

Education

1975, BA Political Science, University of California, Los Angeles, California

1978, Masters of Public Administration, Graduate School of Public Affairs (Evans School) University of Washington, Seattle, Washington

Levy to Move Seattle Oversight Committee

16 members: Per Ord. 124796, all subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms (The initial terms for appointed board members and residents shall be four years, except for two two-year terms [one mayoral appointee and one Council appointee] and four three-year terms [two mayoral appointees and two Council appointees]):

- Chair of the City Council’s Transportation Committee or its successor committee with responsibility for transportation
- City Budget Director
- 5 City Council-appointed (to include a licensed engineer with bridge and structures experience)
- 5 Mayor-appointed
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):
 - One representative each chosen by and from among the respective members of the Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board, Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board, Seattle Transit Advisory Board, and Seattle Freight Board

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F	1.	Member	Rachel Ben-Shmuel	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
1	F	2.	Member	Shefali Ranganathan	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	Mayor
	F	3.	Member	Elizabeth Kiker	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	Mayor
	M	4.	Member	Calvin Goings	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
	M	5.	Member	Alexandre Krieg	1/1/16	12/31/17	1	Mayor
1	M	6.	Engineer	Nick Paranjpye	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	City Council
	M	7.	Member	Brian Estes	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	City Council
3	F	8.	Member	Laurie Torres	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	City Council
	M	9.	Member	Joseph Laubach	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	City Council
	F	10.	Member	Betty Spieth-Croll	1/1/16	12/31/17	1	City Council
	M	11.	Ped. Board Member	Paul Muldoon	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Pedestrian Advisory Board
2	F	12.	Bicycle Board Member	Phyllis Porter	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Bicycle Advisory Board
	M	13.	Transit Board Member	Ron Posthuma	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Transit Advisory Board
		14.	Freight Board Member	Pat Cohn	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Freight Advisory Board
	M	15.	Councilmember	Councilmember Mike O’Brien	N/A	N/A		Ord. 124796
	M	16.	Budget Director	Ben Noble	N/A	N/A		Ord. 124796

Diversity Chart:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian- American	(2) Black/ African American	(3) Hispanic/ Latino	(4) American Indian/ Alaska Native	(5) ***Other	(6) Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	(7) Pacific Islander	(8) Middle Eastern	(9) Multiracial
Mayor	2	3		1	1					4			
Council	3	2		2	1		1			3			
Other	5	1		1		1				5			
Total	10	6		4	2	1	1			12			

Key:*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)**G List *gender*, M or F***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*